Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: Jacqueline Tan (CTPIS) <jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent: Friday, December 27, 2024 12:36 PM
To: SUR; assignments
Cc: ‘ARC ShulJuan'; 'ARC KenGuan'; razali@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; ‘Rayna ARC'; ‘Darius ARC'; Claims Dept of CTl; james@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg
Subject: RE: GBE7776Z - OD CLAIM (TOTAL LOSS) - SNM24D207125
[Internal]
Dear LKK,

Please arrange to conduct the OD survey.
TTL case and please retrieve docs in Merimen.

Thank you.

Regards,

Jacqueline Towv

Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the senderimmediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: james@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg <james@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 December 2024 10:27 am

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: 'ARC ShulJuan' <shujuan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; 'ARC KenGuan' <kenguan@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; razali@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg; 'Rayna ARC' <rayna@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>; '‘Darius ARC'

<darius.c@automotiverepaircentre.com.sg>
Subject: GBE7776Z - OD CLAIM (TOTAL LOSS)

ICAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Office in-charge,

The owner of vehicle GBE7776Z wants to lodge an OD claim.

Please see attached GIA report and the Estimate.

Vehicle GBE77762Z is currently IN our workshop. Please arrange for a survey.

Thanks for your attention.

Warmest Regards,



James Tan
Senior Claims Executive

A R (. o+6580813288
E James@automotiverepaircentre.com.sqg
Automotive Repair Centre Pte Ltd
48 Toh Guan Road East, #02-146
Enterprise Hub, S608586
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